Message

From: Cullerton, lohn J. [ICullerton@thompsoncoburn.com]
Sent: 4/15/2019 12:34:02 PM

To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: Fwd: Important message from Exelon

Attachments: Important message from Exelon.pdf; ATTOOOOl.htm;_ Resume 2019.docx; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: JlLconard <-d)gmail.com>

Date: April 4, 2019 at 7:37:44 PM CDT
To: "Cullerton, John J." <JCullerton{@thompsoncoburn.com>
Subject: Fwd: Important message from Exelon

Hey John,

My sister | NNEEEBE +orks for Com Ed thanks to you. Her son, my nephew [N, just applied for a
job there.

Any help in getting him an interview would be greatly appreciated. Below is his resume and the position he
applied for.

Thank you,
Tom

Begin forwarded message:

From: _(ComEd)" B << oncorp.com™

Subject: FW: Important message from Exelon
Date: April 4, 2019 at 2:36:11 PM CDT
To: "leonardconstruction@wowway.com" <leonardconstruction@wowway.com>

Hey Tom,
The above is Il s resume and job description he applied for.

Thanks,

----- Original Message-----
From: PRT12738C@exelonds.com <PRT12738C@exelonds.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:34 PM
To: ﬂ(ComEd) I 2 cxcloncorp.com™

Subject: Important message from Exelon
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Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.

Sent by: Guest [Unknown]
Number of Images: 4
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Printer Location: US/IL/Oakbrook Terrace/2 Lincoln Centre/4th Floor/Call Center
Device Name: PRT12738C

Device Serial Number: 6TB438571

Multifunction Printer IP Address: 10.127.42.11

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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